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The Detroit Edison Engineering Research Department tested
three conduit strap assembly samples for each of the ten
conduit sizes in use at Fermi 2. The torque value at which
torsional slip of the conduit through the strap occurred was
determined.

Giffels Associates Inc. used this data to review spans of
combined bent rigid and flexible conduit as allowed by
Specification 3071-128. Detroit Edison determined from this
evaluation that no revision to the specification or re-work
of installed conduit is required. Therefore, Item 134 is
not reportable under 10CFR50.55(e).

This is Detroit Edison's final report of Item 134. 1If you
have questions concerning this matter, please contact

Mr. Lewis Bregni, (313) 586-5083.

Sincerely,

ce: Mr. P. M. Byron
Mr. R. C. DeYoung
Mr. R. C. Knop



